## MEAD VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

# July 1st, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. Wednesday MEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY CENTER Rider Street, Mead Valley, CA 92570

# **MINUTES**

- 0.0 Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance
- 1.0 <u>Roll Call</u>: Paz Trevino (Chairperson), Ali Mazarei (Vice-Chairperson), Tony Davila (Secretary), Tania Garcia (Member), and Charles Romero (Alt), Rogelio Rawlins (Alt) –All Present
- 2.0 Approval of Minutes: May 13th, 2015 Moved/Seconded/Approved
- 3.0 Public Safety Updates:
  - 3.1 Riverside Sherriff's Department: Deputy Thomas
    - Introduces Lt. Greg Fellows
    - There has been a rise in burglaries. Reminds everyone that the Sherriff's Dept. can do vacation checks if residents inform them and also to keep doors and windows locked.
    - County Ordinance 925 takes effect tomorrow, regarding Marijuana grows, and the Sherriff's Dept. will start enforcement.
  - 3.2 Riverside Fire Department: Officer Shawn Arnold, Station 59
    - Incidents of past month
      - o 9 fires, 128 medical aids, 15 traffic collisions, and 15 other types.
    - Continuing to do the weed abatement for inhabited structures.
  - 3.3 Code Enforcement: John Kirchoff
    - No New Information, Officer made himself available in the back to answer general questions.

#### 4.0 New Business:

- 4.1 Center Updates: Ronald Donis, Area Manager for Parks & Recreation
  - Still working on having sound panels installed in the Banquet room
  - Thank you Mr. Shade for donating the security cameras to the Community Center.
  - There will be a Movie Night at the Center on July 25, 2015 6:30pm
- 4.2 Trammell Crow Company: Tune Ogunwole, Development Mgr. & Robert Chute, Vice Pres.
  - Grand Opening: iHerb BBQ Friday July 10<sup>th</sup> 11-1pm
  - Working on Knox Business Center
- 4.3 Office on Aging: Rachelle Roman
  - Senior Nutrition
  - Fit After Fifty
  - 1-800-510-2020

#### 5.0 Public Comments:

- Lauren Dahlgren, Library Programs: Looking for volunteers for Friends of the Library group & to help at the Veterans Resource Center. English & Spanish Language classes available.
- Lincoln Cooper, TCF Church: Community Outreach Party on July 11<sup>th</sup> 10:00-3:00pm. TCF offers services to the community such as job training, legal advice, and medical.
- Gloria Hernandez, Senior Room/Senior Lunch: Concerned about favoritism and problems with Smooth Transition staff or Parks.
- Pepe Del Rio, Children's Safety: Use the elevator instead of pushing strollers down the stairs. Kids need to be watched.
- Yolanda Williams: Mail theft. Senior representative for Mr. Jefferies office.
- Jerry Avila: Thanks Mr. Jefferies, he is doing a good job.

## <u>6.0 Report from Supervisor Jeffries:</u>

#### 6.1 Tom Ketcham, Legislative Analyst for Supervisor Kevin Jeffries

- Marijuana Ordinance: Goes into effect July 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- Cajalco: Emergency road widening to add a turn lane so cars can safely turn into businesses without holding up traffic.
- Hunter Street: Looking into paving or at least scraping.
- Tuskegee Airmen: Thank you to Yolanda Williams for the event.
- Weed Pulling Event: No one showed up, parks and county personnel pulling weeds alone.
- Code of Conduct: Signs posted in the Senior room and in bulletin board.
- Fire Tax: Notices have gone out. It is suggested you pay the tax now and if the tax is revoked later, you will be eligible for a refund.
- Office on Aging: Seniors can take their problems to Rachelle from Office on Aging.
- Mail Theft: Don't leave mail overnight with box locked.
- Dr. Rios: Introduced Erica Rodriguez, Business Development Manager for Dr. Rios. She
  will be involved in future events. Dr. Rios has been very generous in helping out with
  prior events.
- Cameras: Shade donated security cameras to the Center, Thank You.
- Charles Meigs Sign: Still working on.

### 7.0 Mead Valley MAC Board Member Comments:

- Rogelio Rawlins: The MAC is very professional and doing a good job. Thank You.
- Charles Romero: Would like to thank the new company coming in, we need them.
- Tony Davila: Thanks Mr. Lincoln Cooper, from TCF, for coming and hope to see you at the meetings when you can make it. Thank you for coming and I hope your questions were answered. If contact information is needed for any departments, please contact me and I will get that for you.
- Ali Mazarei: The Perris Valley Chamber of Commerce and Arco Travel Zone are looking
  for young males and females to be in a contest to be Perris Valley's King and Queen to
  represent our area. There is now a mail collection box at the Arco Station and it is under
  video surveillance, so your mail will be safe.
- Paz Trevino: I don't feel we are exercising section 5.0, Public Comments. I want to hear things relevant to growth and our community. Speak up.

#### 8.0 Future Agenda Items:

Date proposed next Meeting, August 5th, 2015 6pm @ Mead Valley Community Center

Adjournment time: 7:15pm Attendance: 30